Baran, anthia ‘DEP! ) :

fr‘m: Baran, Cynthia (DEP)
‘,__i,ent: Wednesday, January 19, 2005 4:22 PM
“To: ‘James J. Decoulos’
Cc: Paul Wright; Hobill, Jonathan (DEP)
Subject: RE: Eagle IRA Mod No. 4 RTN 4-17582
Jim:

Please consider this e-mail approval to pump the interceptor trench as outlined in your
request below.

————— Original Message----- )

From: James J. Decoulos [mailto:jamesj@decoulos.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2005 3:45 PM

To: Baran, Cynthia (DEP)

Cc: Paul Wright

Subject: RE: Eagle' IRA Mod No. 4 RTN 4-17582

Cynthia,

Due to the need to extend the approval of IRA Mod No. 3, we request that the interceptor
trench be pumped with a 3500 gallon press vacuum truck operated by Lighthouse
Environmental on February 2nd and 9th. The fluid will be properly manifested and disposed
of at an approved facility. Based upon our past test, we expect that between 1,000 and
1,500 gallons of fluid will be pumped per event.

The request is made to minimize the threat of petroleum hydrocarbons migrating past the
@Aerceptor trench until the treatment system is fully operational. Thank you.

im

At 03:19 PM 1/19/2005, you wrote:

>Jim:

>

>In order to collect the data needed to support or modify the proposed
>design of groundwater and LNAPL recovery and treatment system outlined
>in IRA Modification #3, the Department approves IRA Plan Modification
>$#4 with the following conditions:

>1.) The proposed LNAPL collection will be performed only by OSHA
>Certified Personnel in accordance with the procedures outlined in in
>IRA Modification #3.

>

>Please note, as we discussed today, that the Department can not approve
>IRA Modification #3 without additional information to support the
>design/treatment capacity of the proposed system.

>

>Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

>Thank you, ’

>-Cynthia,

D Original Message-----

>From: James J. Decoulos [mailto:jamesj@decoulcs.com]

>8ent: Tuesday, January 18, 2005 9:13 AM

>To: Baran, Cynthia (DEP)

>Subject: Eagle IRA Mod No. 4 RTN 4-17582

>

thia,
__sttached is the IRA Mod Plan we discussed on Friday. It is being filed
>now with eDEP and I will forward receipt to you.
>
>Jim



